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May 16,2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

215 South Monroe, Suite 601 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 804 
850.222.2300 
850.222.8410 Fax 
www.steelhector.com 

Charles A. Guyton 
850 222.3423 

Via Hand Delivery 

Re: Florida Power & Light Company's 
WIS-1 Rate Schedule and Agreement 
Docket No. 010443-E1 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On April 10, 2001, Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") filed with the Commission 
its new Wireless Internet Service (WIS- 1) rate schedule and agreement, tariff sheet numbers 
8.120, 9.740, 9.74 1. FPL's WIS rate filing has been assigned docket number 0 10443-EI. 

The Commission Staff is currently reviewing FPL's WIS-1 rate filing and has asked FPL 
if it is willing to waive the 60 day file and suspend provision of Section 366.6(3), Florida 
Statutes (2000). FPL is willing to waive that 60 day provision for an additional 30 days and 
requests that the Commission do so. In requesting such a waiver FPL is not waiving the 8 month 
or 12 month provisions of the statute and only seeks to extend the 60 day provision. 

If you or the Staff have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 222- 
2300. 

Respectfully, 
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Charles A. Cdyton 
Attorney for FIorida Power 

& Light Company 


